

3701-18-02

**Designation of others to act for the director.**

If the director enters into an agreement under division (C) of section 3721.31 or section 3721.34 of the Revised Code which provides ~~that for~~ a government entity ~~will to~~ serve as the director's designee ~~to approve~~ in approving training and competency evaluation programs or train-the-trainer programs under this chapter, or that a testing service will serve as the director's designee to conduct the test under rule 3701-18-22 of the Administrative Code, all of the following ~~shall~~ apply:

- (A) All items required by this chapter to be filed with or submitted to the director or the director's designee ~~shall are to~~ be filed with or submitted to the designee and not to the director.
- (B) The designee ~~shall perform~~ performs all acts that this chapter specifies may be performed by a designee consistent with section 3721.31 or 3721.34 of the Revised Code. The director ~~shall continues to~~ perform only those acts that this chapter does not specify may be performed by a designee, or that the agreement does not provide for the designee to perform.
- (C) The designee conducting the state administered test under rule 3701-18-22 of the Administrative Code ~~shall is to~~ be a national standardized testing service.

Effective:

Five Year Review (FYR) Dates: 9/9/2022

---

Certification

---

Date

Promulgated Under: 119.03  
Statutory Authority: 3721.28, 3721.29, 3721.30  
Rule Amplifies: 3721.28, 3721.31, 3721.34  
Prior Effective Dates: 08/31/1989 (Emer.), 12/01/1989 (Emer.), 04/20/1990  
(Emer.), 07/16/1990, 09/05/1993, 02/10/2002,  
08/01/2017, 07/29/2022 (Emer.)